

**From:** [Cynthia Veronese](#)  
**To:** [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)  
**Cc:** [Keith Mccarty](#)  
**Subject:** Initial brief - case no. 2025-002132  
**Date:** Tuesday, February 17, 2026 11:50:04 PM  
**Attachments:** [TABLE OF CONTENTS.docx](#)  
[Veronese brief.docx](#)  
[Designation of Matter.docx](#)

---

**\*\*\* EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. \*\*\*

Good morning,

I would like to apologize because I am sending the Initial Brief and Designation of Matter in separate files. I am in Brazil, and we are in the middle of Carnival. Tomorrow morning the businesses will be open, and I will be able to scan the entire file together.

You will find attached:

1. Initial page (brief), Table of Contents and Table of Authorities
2. Initial brief (p. 1-39)
3. A separate page containing the signature as I was not able to scan the entire file together - signature page for the Initial Brief
4. A Designation of Matter
5. Separate page - signature for the Designation of Matter

Thanks,

Cynthia